
 

SNOOKER - Section 3, Rule 14 ……….. Is it a ‘FOUL’ or a ‘FOUL and a MISS’ ? 
 

How much of ANY ‘ball on’ or ANY ball that could be ‘on’ is available to a direct stroke? 
    

None 
 Less than Full Ball  Central Full Ball Contact 

    
Was the stroke made without  

any Rule infringement? 
  

Which attempt from this position? 

       
Yes  No   First  Second 

 Third 

       

Call … 
‘FOUL’ 

  Call … 
‘FOUL and 

a MISS’ 
+ Warn player 
that… “A th i rd  
miss from this 

position will 
result in the 
frame being 
awarded to 

your opponent" 

 

Call … 
 

‘FOUL and 
a MISS’ … 

 

“FRAME TO 
(opponent’s 

name)" 

 Were ‘penalty points’ required before, or as a    
result of, the stroke being played? 

 

 
   
 Yes 

 No 
 

   
  Are you satisfied the ‘miss’ 

was unintentional? 

 

   
 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 
   
  

Call … 
‘FOUL’ 

  Call… 
‘FOUL and 

a MISS’ 
No warning req’d 
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